Amendments/Additional Information
]ﬁ Amended layout of buildings/outside areas

[ ] Additional background information

[ ] Amended design

[ ] Revised access arrangements

D Change of description of proposed development

D Change in site boundaries

[ ] Other (as specified below)
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Wend! Strangeway - PR

From: Richard Winn

Sent: 23 April 2015 13:17

To: Wendy Strangeway

Subject: Falcon Inn - childrens' play equipment

Attachments: Play equipment jpg; Site plan - Planning Application 1501-03 Bjpg.ipg
Hello Wendy

Further to our phone conversation this afternoon, | attach a copy of the site location plan
drawing no. 1501-03B indicating the area proposed for the play equipment along with
illustrations of the equipment.

Again, thank you for your assistance.

Best regards

Richard

AMENDED

Notes i s




AMENDED

Notes

Play equipment




Drain

The Falcon Inn

AMENDED

Notes

STAINTON DAL

/
Proposed development comprising twelve camping pods
at The Falcon Inn, Whitby Road, Cloughton Site location plan
Scarborough for Mr Ray Owen scale 1.1250 dwg.no.1501-03R
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